
From: Mike Young (DPE-DASP)
To: Dennis Lee; Matthew Sprott
Subject: RE: Property acquisition rights
Date: Friday, 13 September 2019 10:25:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Dennis
 
This is a matter that will be addressed in the Department’s supplementary assessment on air
quality matters.
 
We expect to provide this early next week.
 
Regards
Mike
 

From: Dennis Lee <Dennis.Lee@ipcn.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 9:38 AM
To: Matthew Sprott <Matthew.Sprott@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Mike Young (DPE-DASP) <Mike.Young@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Property acquisition rights
 
Hi Matthew,
 
The Commission is considering the property acquisition rights of residences in the vicinity of the
Rix’s Creek South coal mine site, with a particular interest in Camberwell. Would the Department
please be able to provide a list of residences that are currently afforded mitigation and
acquisition rights within the region? This is intended to cover properties that are afforded
mitigation and acquisition rights for other mines in the area, not just Rix’s Creek South.
 
Regards,
 
Dennis Lee | Team Leader
Independent Planning Commission NSW
Level 3, 201 Elizabeth Street Sydney NSW 2000
e: dennis.lee@ipcn.nsw.gov.au | p: +61 2 9995 6331 |  www.ipcn.nsw.gov.au
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